



JUAN MANUEL NARDINI

BASKETBALL COACH

PERSONAL PROFILE

Professional basketball coach, certified by the national basketball coaches school (ENEBA) and the Profesional basketball coaches association (CODITEP) with 12 years of experience coaching professional teams, as head coach and assistant coach. Creator of Dinstat app (advanced stats for basketball coaches).

SKILLS

- English advanced.
- Italian advanced.
- Spanish advanced
- Nac sports, Synergy, Instats.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Email: juanmanuelnardini@gmail.com

Mobile: +54 9 1152573252

Residence: Ezeiza, Buenos Aires, Argentina

Passport: Argentinian- Italian

FIBA Internacional license: 2014501790

Date of birth : 14/01/1987

GOALS

- 2021 SLB Venezuela league. **Champion**
- 20/21 LNB Argentina. **Champion**
- 2020/21 Final 8 Basketball Champions League
- 2018/19 Super20 LNB Argentina. **Champion**
- 2018/19 South American league semi-finals
- 2012/13 LNB Argentina 2nd place
- 2012/13 Americas League 2nd place
- **30 International games** (Champions league, South American league and Interligas)

EXPERIENCE

Comunicaciones - Lnb Argentina

Season 2023/24 - Head coach - Top league

BBC- Heffingen - Luxemburgo

Season 2022/23 (january to april) - Head coach - Top league.

Heroes de Falcón- Venezuela Spb

Season 2022 - Head coach - Top league

Guaiquerías - Venezuela

Season 2021 - Assistant coach - Top league

San lorenzo - Lnb Argentina

Season 2020/21. Assistant coach - Top League

La unión Formosa- Lnb Argentina

Season 2019/20 - Assitant coach - Top league

Quimsa - LNB Argentina

Season 2017 to 2019 - Assistant coach - Top league

Monte Hermoso Basket- La liga Argentina

Season 2013 to 2015 - Head coach - 2nd division Argentina.

Lanús - Lnb Argentina

Season 2010 to 2013 - Assistant coach - Top league

EDUCATION

- ENEBA- (National Basketball coaches school) Level 3 maximum achievable.
- Physical education teacher ISFD N°18
- Coaches national league course (1st division) I university "siglo XXI".
- Master in Scouting and video edition I CABB (Argentinian basketball association).
- Coaching, comunication and leadership (university of buenos aires).
- PNL (university of buenos aires)